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From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 040156 AT&T Notice of Serving Resp to 3rd Int.pdf 

Daniels,Sonia C - LGCRP [soniadaniels@att.com] 

Monday, April 1 1,2005 3:47 PM 

040156-TP: AT&T’s Notice of Serving Response to Staffs 3rd Set of Interrogatories 

Docket 0401 56-TP: In re: Petition for Arbitration of Amendment to Interconnection Agreements with certain 
Competitive Local Exchange Carriers and Commercial Mobile Radio Service Providers in Florida by Verizon 
Florida, Inc. 

Attached for filing in Docket 040156-TP is AT&T’s Notice of Serving Responses to Staffs Third Set of 
Interrogatories. The filing consists of a total of 5 pages. 

Parties to the docket are being served as indicated on the certificate of service. Should you have any questions, 
please feel free to contact me. 

<<040156 AT&T Notice of Serving Resp to 3rd Int.pdf>> 
Sonia Daniels 
Docket Manager 
AT&T Law & Gov’t Affairs 
1230 Peachtree 
4th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Phone: 404-810-8488 
Fax: 281-664-9791 

4/11/2005 



Tracy Hatch Suite 700 
Senior Attorney 
Law and Government Affairs 

101 N. Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Southern Region 850-425-6360 

April 11, 2005 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director 
The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket Nos. 0401 56-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Attached for filing is AT&T’s Notice of Serving Responses to Staffs 3rd Set of 
Interrogatories to AT&T (Nos. 60-85). 

Pursuant to the Commission’s Electronic Filing Requirements, this version should be 
considered the official copy for purposes of the docket file. Copies of this document will be 
served on all parties via electronic and U.S. Mail. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely yours, 

Tracy W. Hatch 

TWH/scd 
Attachment 
cc: Parties of Record 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 040156-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished via U S .  Mail this 
1 lth day of April 2005, the following parties of record: 

Felicia Banks/Lee Fordham 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Patricia S. Lee 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Stumf, Craddock Law Firm 
W. Scott McColloughDavid Bolduc 
1250 Captial of Texas Highway South 
Building One, Suite 420 
Austin, TX 78746 

MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. 

Dulaney O'Roark, 111 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Phone: 770-284-5498 
Fax: 770-284-5499 

(GA) 

MCl WorldCom Communications, lnc. 
Ms. Donna C. McNulty 
1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960 
Phone: (850) 219-1008 
Fax: (850) 219-1018 
Email: donna.mcnulty@,mci.com 

Verizon Florida Inc. 
Mr. Richard Chapkis 
201 N. Franklin Street, FLTC0007 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Phone: (813) 483-1256 
Fax: (813) 273-9825 

Kellog Huber Law Firm 
Aaron Panner/Scott Angstreich 
1615 M Street, N.W., Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20036 

Competitive Carrier Group (Messer) 
C/O Messer Law Firm 
Norman H. Norton, Jr. 
PO BOX 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 

Competitive Carrier Group (Kelley) 
C/O Kelley Drey Law Firm 
Andrew M. Klein 
1200 Nineteenth Street, NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20036 

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
Ms. Carolyn Marek 
233 Bramerton Court 
Franklin, TN 37069-4002 

Eagle Telecommunications, Inc. 
5020 Central Avenue 
St. Petersburg, FL 33707-1 942 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, 
PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

LecStar Telecom, Inc. 
Michael Britt 
4500 Circle 75 Parkway 
Suite D-4200 
Atlanta, GA 30339-3025 

My ate1 
J.P. Dejoubner 
PO BOX 100106 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 333 10-01 06 

ALEC, Inc. 
Mr. Mark Hayes 
250 West Main Street, Suite 1920 
Lexington, KY 4571 7-34 

American Dial Tone 
Mr. Larry Wright 
2323 Curlew Road, Suite 7C 
Dunedin, FL 34683-9332 

CHOICE ONE Telecom 
15 10 N.E. 162nd Street 
North Miami Beach, FL 33 162-4716 

DayStar Communication 
Mr. Dennis Osborn 
1821 5 Paulson Drive 
Port Charlotte, FL 33954-1 01 9 

Level 3 Communications, LLC 
Mr. Greg Rogers 
1025 Eldorado Blvd. 
Broomfield, CO 8002 1-8869 

Local Line America, Inc. 
Ms. Amy J. Topper 
520 South Main Street, Suite 2446 
Akron, OH 443 10-1 087 

NewSouth Communications Corp. 
Ms. Keiki Hendrix 
Two North Main Street 
Greenville, SC 29601 -271 9 

Saluda Networks Inc. 
782 N.W. 42nd Avenue, Suite 210 
Miami, FL 33 126-5546 

Supra Telecommunications 
Ms. Ann H. Shelfer 
Koger Center - Ellis Building 
13 1 1 Executive Center Drive, Suite 220 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5067 

Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 11042 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-3042 

Swidler Law Firm 
Russell M. Blau 
3000 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20007-5 1 16 

Xspedius Management Co. of 
Jacksonville, LLC 
Mr. Jim Falvey 
14405 Laurel Place, Suite 200 
Laurel, MD 20707 

Verizon Florida Inc. 
Mr. David Christian 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748 

Sprint 
Susan Masterton 
PO BOX 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214 
Phone: (850) 599-1560 
Fax: (850) 878-0777 
Email: susan.masterton@,mai1.sprint.com 

Norman H. Horton 
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E. Gary Early 
Messer, Caparella & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
nhortonm - lawfla .coni 
pearl yG$lawfla.com I 

Genevieve Morelli 
Brett H. Freedson 
Kelly Dry & Warren LLP 
1200 19th St. NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20036 
gmorelli@~kellevdt~~e.com - 
bfi.eedson@~kelleydrye.com - 

s/Ti-acy fi< Hutch 
Tracy W. Hatch 
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. ORIGINAL 
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for arbitration of amendment to ) 
Interconnection agreements with certain ) 
Competitive local exchange carriers and ) 

Florida by Verizon Florida Inc. ) 
Commercial mobile radio service providers in ) 

Docket No. 040156-TP 

Filed: April 11,2005 

AT&T OF THE SOUTHERN STATES LLC AND TCG SOUTH FLORIDA’S NOTICE 
OF SERVING OBJEXTIONS AND RESPONSES TO STAFF’S THIRD SET OF 

INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 60-85) 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a true and correct copy of AT&T Communications of the 

Southern States, LLC and TCG South Florida Inc.’s Responses to Staffs Third Set of Interrogatories 

(Nos. 60-85) to AT&T, which were served by Staff on March 25,2005, was sent via electronic and 

U S .  mail to all parties to this docket on this date. 

Respectfully submitted on 1 I* day of April 2005. 

s/Tracv H? Hatch 
TRACY W. HATCH, ESQ. 
101 N. Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-6360 

Attorney for AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, LLC and TCG South Florida 


